GEORGE SASSOWER

16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y, 10603

914-949-2169

March 3, 1994
Gerald 8tern, Esq.
Commission on Judicial Conduct
801 Second Avenue
New York, NY 10017

Re: William C. Thompson

|
Dear Mr. Stern,

i. I received the letter of acknowledgment from your
office dated February 24, 1994, on March 1, 1994. the postmark
indicated a mailing on that date. Otherwise stated, the delay

was not of your doing.

2a. Enclosed find my First Set, Notice to Admit,
addres$ed to the above-mentioned, with respect to the
incarceration of DENNIS F. VILELLA ["Vilella"] for crimes never
committed by anvone as conclusively shown by the hospital
exhibits.

| b To incarcerate Vilella for almost six (6) vears
for crimes never committed by anyone in an attempt to extort my
silence on unrelated matters, is unguestionably Jjudicial

misconﬁuct unequalled in the Commission's twenty (20) vyear
histery.

=0 That an guintessential culprit to this depraved
adventure is the senior judicial officer of your Commission
elevates this scandal to vertiginous heights, which I intend to
capitalize on, if I must.

d s My immediate goal, however, 1is to have "Wilells,
The Hostage" released, and I suggest it be given separate,
immediate, and prompt attention, since patience is not a guality
that can be expected under the circumstances,.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cec:  Judge William 'C. Thompson



